Committee Agenda

Epping Forest
District Council

Licensing Sub-Committee
Thursday, 4th September, 2008

Place: Council Chamber, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping
Time: 10.00 am

Democratic Services A Hendry (Direct Line 01992 564246)

Officer Email: ahendry@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Members:

Councillors Mrs M McEwen, Mrs P Richardson, B Rolfe and Mrs P Smith

PLEASE NOTE THE START TIME OF THE MEETING

1. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

Under the terms of reference for the Licensing Committee each Sub-Committee is
required to elect a Chairman on an ad hoc basis for the duration of the meeting.

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
(Assistant to the Chief Executive) To declare interests in any item on this agenda.

4. PROCEDURE FOR THE CONDUCT OF BUSINESS (Pages 5 - 10)

5. EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS
Exclusion: To consider whether, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government
Act 1972, the public and press should be excluded from the meeting for the items of
business set out below on grounds that they will involve the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in the following paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the

Act (as amended) or are confidential under Section 100(A)(2):

Agenda Item No Subject Exempt Information
Paragraph Number

1

Hackney Carriage Driver's
Licence — Mr Uddin

1



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 4 September 2008

Hackney Carriage Driver's
Licence — Mr Dagdelen

Hackney Carriage Driver's
Licence — Mr Malik

The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, which came
into effect on 1 March 2006, requires the Council to consider whether maintaining the
exemption listed above outweighs the potential public interest in disclosing the
information. Any member who considers that this test should be applied to any
currently exempted matter on this agenda should contact the proper officer at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Confidential tems Commencement: Paragraph 9 of the Council Procedure Rules
contained in the Constitution require:

D) All business of the Council requiring to be transacted in the presence of the
press and public to be completed by 10.00 p.m. at the latest.

2) At the time appointed under (1) above, the Chairman shall permit the
completion of debate on any item still under consideration, and at his or her
discretion, any other remaining business whereupon the Council shall proceed
to exclude the public and press.

3) Any public business remaining to be dealt with shall be deferred until after the
completion of the private part of the meeting, including items submitted for
report rather than decision.

Background Papers: Paragraph 8 of the Access to Information Procedure Rules of
the Constitution define background papers as being documents relating to the subject
matter of the report which in the Proper Officer's opinion:

(@) disclose any facts or matters on which the report or an important part of the
report is based; and

(b) have been relied on to a material extent in preparing the report and does not
include published works or those which disclose exempt or confidential
information (as defined in Rule 10) and in respect of executive reports, the
advice of any political advisor.

Inspection of background papers may be arranged by contacting the officer
responsible for the item.

6. LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 -
APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER'S LICENCE - MR A UDDIN
(Pages 11 - 16)

(Director of Corporate Support Services) To consider the attached application.
7. LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 -

APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER'S LICENCE - MR M
DAGDELEN (Pages 17 - 20)



Licensing Sub-Committee Thursday, 4 September 2008

10.

11.

(Director of Corporate Support Services) To consider the attached application.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1976 -
APPLICATION FOR A HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVER'S LICENCE - MR H MALIK
(Pages 21 - 26)

(Director of Corporate Support Services) To consider the attached application.
INCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

That the Press and Public be invited back into the meeting for the remaining items of
business.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982 -
APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING CONSENT - MR R HOLLAND (Pages 27
- 40)

(Director of Corporate Support Services) To consider the attached application.

LICENSING ACT 2003 - APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE REVIEW -
THE PLAYERS LOUNGE, BUCKHURST HILL (Pages 41 - 82)

(Director of Corporate Support Services) To consider the attached application.



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR COUNCIL FUNCTIONS

LICENSING COMMITTEE — TERMS OF REFERENCE

Q) The full Committee shall comprise 15 Councillors appointed by the Council at
its annual meeting, including a Chairman and Vice-Chairman.

(2) For the functions set out in Annex 1, and the legislation listed in Annex 2, a
Sub-Committee consisting of no more than any three Councillors drawn, in
alphabetical order, from the members of the full Committee shall be formed. Any
such Sub-Committee shall elect a Chairman on an ad-hoc basis.

3 For the transaction of business at full Committee meetings, the quorum shall
be a minimum of five Committee members save that no business shall be transacted
unless either the Chairman or Vice-Chairman of the Committee is present.

4) The Committee and Sub-Committees shall have full authority to hear and
determine licensing applications.

(5) The Committee and Sub-Committees shall be further empowered to
determine appeals made against the decisions of the Head of Environmental
Services taken under delegated authority on licensing applications.

(6) The Committee shall at all times carry out its duties solely within the policy
from time to time determined by the Council and shall conduct its proceedings in
accordance with the requirements set out in Annex 3 (Conduct of Business by
Licensing Committee and Sub-Committees).

(7 The Licensing Committee shall take no part in the production or revision of

the statement of licensing policy made under Section 5 of the Licensing Act 2003,
however, they may determine policy under the legislation listed in Annex 3.

Page 5



PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FUNCTIONS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

Licensing Act 2003 — LIST OF FUNCTIONS AND DELEGATED AUTHORITY

Matter to be dealt with

Full

Committee

Sub Committee

Officers

Application for personal
licence

If a police objection

If no objection made

Application for personal
licence with unspent
convictions

All cases

Application for premises
licence/club premises
certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application for provisional
statement

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
premises licence/club
premises certificate

If a relevant
representation made

If no relevant
representation made

Application to vary
designated premises
supervisor

If a police objection

All other cases

Request to be removed as
designated premises
supervisor

All cases

Application for transfer of
premises licence

If a police objection

All other cases

Applications for interim
Authorities

If a police objection

All other cases

Application to review
premises licence/club
premises certificate

All cases

Decision on whether a
complaint is irrelevant
frivolous vexatious etc

All cases

Decision to object when
local authority is a
consultee and not the
relevant authority
considering the application

All cases

Determination of a police
objection to a temporary
event notice

All cases

All policy matters except
the formulation of the
statement of licensing

policy

All cases

Page 6




PART 3(2) - RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FUNCTIONS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

LIST OF STATUTORY POWERS

Those functions pertaining to licensing and registration and permits and consents contained
in the following legislation and any regulations, orders, byelaws or other subsidiary
legislation made under the above Acts:

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963
Breeding & Sale of Dogs (Welfare) Act 1999
Breeding of Dogs Act 1973

Breeding of Dogs Act 1991

Caravan Sites & Control of Development Act 1960
Caravan Sites Act 1968

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976

Game Licences Act 1860

Gaming Act 1968

Guard Dogs Act 1975

House to House Collections Act 1939

Licensing Act 2003

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Lotteries & Amusements Act 1976

Pet Animals Acts 1951 & 1981

Riding Establishments Acts 1964 & 1970

Scrap Metal Dealers Act 1964

The Game Act 1831

Town Police Clauses Act 1847

Town Police Clauses Act 1889

Zoo Licensing Act 1981

Page 7



Part 3(2) — Responsibility for Functions

PART A — CONDUCT OF BUSINESS BY LICENSING COMMITTEE AND
SUB-COMMITTEES

All references to committee in this annex shall be taken to infer a reference to the
associated sub-committees.

1.

11

1.2

1.3

2.1

3.1

3.2

3.3

4.1

General Conduct

All hearings of the Licensing Committee under the Licensing Act 2003, are to be held
in accordance with the Personal Licences, Hearings, Premises Licences and Club
Premises Certificates, and Licensing Register Regulations, made under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The Council’'s Constitution shall regulate the conduct of and debate at meetings.

In the case of hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, the Committee shall only
consider those matters relevant to the licensing objectives as set out in the Licensing
Act 2003 and the statement of licensing policy adopted by the Council.

Declarations of Interest

Members of the Committee are subject to the Council’s Code of Conduct and to
advice from the Standard Board for England, details of which will be provided to
those members.

Participation in the Hearing

Debate shall be restricted to members of the Licensing Committee. Where a local
ward member, not being a member of the Committee, wishes to participate in the
hearing, they may do so only with the permission of the Chairman and their
participation shall be subject to the same rules as are applied to any other witnesses
to the application.

In hearings other than those under the Licensing Act 2003, where a ward member is
a member of the Committee, and wishes to object to the application, the member
shall give 14 days’ notice of their intention, and shall play no part in the decision-
making process of the Committee. In hearings under the Licensing Act 2003, those
named as responsible authorities and interested parties in the Act may only make
representations within the time limits set out in the relevant statutory provisions.

All persons participating in the hearing shall be made aware of the limitations or
scope of statements that will be acceptable and, in particular, that statements should
be factual or a fair statement on a matter of public interest.

Attendance of the Public

The Council's Constitution and relevant statutory provisions relating to the admission
or exclusion of the public shall apply to all meetings of the Licensing Committee.

Page 8



5.1

6.1

Natural Justice

There are two elements to natural justice:

(@)
(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

(V)

(b)

(ii)

Fairness

All persons affected by the decision or in the case of matters associated with
the Licensing Act 2003, those named as responsible authorities and
interested parties in the Act, will be allowed a hearing before a decision is
made.

Only objectors who can show clearly that they are affected by a decision shall
be afforded the right to be heard or, in the case of hearings under the
Licensing Act 2003, only those named in the Act as responsible authorities or
interested parties.

All information shall be made available, where possible in advance, to the
applicant and the Committee.

All members of the Committee shall be present throughout the hearing of a
particular application. Where a member arrives late or leaves during a
hearing of a particular application, that member shall play no part in the
decision-making process. Where an application is adjourned it shall be
continued by the same members only, and no others.

The Committee shall have discretion in respect of ‘late’ objections. Such
objections shall be clearly marked on the agenda as such and the Committee
shall decide on their acceptability. The applicant shall be advised of any late
objections. In the case of representations made in relation to the Licensing
Act 2003 applications, these shall only be accepted in accordance with the
relevant statutory provisions.

Prevention of Bias

The rules on the declarations of interest shall be firmly applied.

If the Committee moves into private session to consider its decision, it shall
be accompanied only by its advising officers, none of whom shall have taken

a substantive part in the hearing, and shall play no substantive part in the
decision-making process.

General Procedures for Hearings

The following procedural requirements shall be followed at all times:

(@)
(b)

There shall be no recommendation from officers on the agenda,;

The Committee shall be supplied with copies of all relevant documentation
and the process and order of procedure shall be as follows:

0] The Chairman will open the meeting and introduce persons as
appropriate asking applicants and representatives to identify
themselves.

(i) The Chairman will outline the procedure to be followed.

Page 9



(iii)
(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

The Lead Officer will outline the matter in hand.

The applicant or representative will present his/her case, with or
without witnesses, and be questioned by members or any
objectors/persons making representations present.

Any objectors/persons making representations may then present their
objections/representation, with or without withesses, and be
questioned by members or the applicant/s or their representative.

The objectors/persons making representations may make a final
statement (without introducing new issues).

Finally, the applicant has the right to make a final statement (without
introducing new issues).

All evidence/disclosures are to be made in the presence of all
persons, unless someone voluntarily excuses themselves from the
proceedings.

Committee members shall restrict themselves to questions and not
discussion or comment.

The applicant, objectors/persons making representations shall be
allowed to ask officers questions of a technical/factual nature at any
time during the proceedings.

An adjournment should be granted where to do otherwise would deny
a fair hearing.

The Committee may resolve to decide upon the application in private
session, however, if it becomes necessary to recall anyone for
additional information, everyone shall be invited to return to the
Hearing.

The decision shall be given in the presence of all parties that wish to
be present and confirmed in writing as soon as possible thereafter. If
legal advice is given to members this advice will be repeated in
summary form.

Page 10



Agenda Item 6

Report to Licensing Sub-Committee
Date of meeting: 4 September 2008

Subject: Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provision) Act 1976 - Application for a Hackney

Carriage Driver's Licence —Mr. A Uddin Epplng FOI‘eSt
Responsible Officer: Kim Tuckey. DIStI’ICt COUI’ICI|

Democratic Services: Adrian Hendry

Decision Required:

To consider an application for a Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence.

Report:

The above-mentioned application for a Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence has been
received. The application cannot be determined under delegated authority rules because the
applicant's CRB check has revealed an offence that do not allow officers to grant this Licence
under delegated authority. Further details will be given at the meeting.

Background Papers:

List of papers attached:

1. Statement of Appeal made by Applicant; and

2. Application form.

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Agenda Item 7

Report to Licensing Sub-Committee
Date of meeting: 4 September 2008

Subject: Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provision) Act 1976 - Application for a Hackney

Carriage Driver's Licence — Mr. M Dagdelen Epplng FOI‘eSt
Responsible Officer: Kim Tuckey. DIStI’ICt COUI’ICI|

Democratic Services: Adrian Hendry

Decision Required:

To consider an application for a Hackney Carriage Driver’s Licence.

Report:

The above-mentioned application for a Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence has been
received. The application cannot be determined under delegated authority rules because the
applicant's DVLA licence revealed offences that do not allow officers to grant this Licence
under delegated authority. Further details will be given at the meeting.

Background Papers:

List of papers attached:

1. Copy of Applicants Driving Licence; and

2. Application form.

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Agenda Item 8

Report to Licensing Subcommittee
Date of meeting: 4 September 2008

Subject: Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provision) Act 1976 - Application for a Hackney

Carriage Driver's Licence —Mr H Malik Epplng FOI‘eSt
Officer contact for further information: Kim Tuckey DIStI’ICt COUI’ICI|

Committee Secretary: Adrian Hendry

Decision Required:

To consider an application for a Hackney Carriage Drivers' Licence.

Report:

The above-mentioned application for a Hackney Carriage Drivers Licence has been received.
The application cannot be determined under delegated authority rules because the applicant
has not held a DVLA licence for the required time of 3 years as stated in the councils
licensing criteria.

Background Papers:

List of papers attached:

1. Statement of Appeal made by Applicant

2. Copy of Applicants Driving Licence
3. Application form

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Agenda Item 10

Report to Licensing Sub-Committee
Date of meeting: 4 September 2008

Subject: Mr. R Holland
Responsible Officer: Kim Tuckey. Epplng FOI‘eSt
District Council

Democratic Services: Adrian Hendry.

Decision Required:

To consider an application for a Street Trading Consent.

Report:

Mr. R Holland has made an application to this authority for a Street Trading Consent to be
granted under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions Act) 1982. Officers have
received objections from Essex County Council’s Highways department and Waltham Abbey
Town Council.

Attached documents below:

1. Application;

2. Map of site;
3. Objection letter from Highways Department; and
4, Objection letter from Waltham Abbey Town Council.

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 28



QQ\“G FO'?&
LOCAL GOVERNMENT Dy N 9,
(MlSCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982: PART llI . .
APPLICATION FOR STREET TRADING %/C'r 00\3
IN A DESIGNATED CONSENT' STREET Environmental
Health

In accordance with Section 3 of the Local Government (Miséellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

C RoeEa. . AnTneny...... Hokkans |
o o1 S ComnverarA | Coott

Gloor.....! o). /lTJrU\)(:O(q ..................... Post Code: [:N o é &4
hereby apply for a Street Trading Consent to sell: ... -0 TF°'°§ ...... B\)@ﬂ@'\ﬁ eic

in each week on: -

Mondays from [ Jem | M < A~ |
Tuesdays from [ ] to [ ]

Wednesdays fom | ) ] to [ ]
Thursdays fom [ vy ] to [ |
Fridays from |y ] to [ |
Saturdays from | v» B T |
Sundays :  from [ w ] b [ B
TYPE of ' SIZE.
VEHICLE '
| wish to trade from a stationary:
(Delete as applicable): VAN
CART
BARROW
OTHER | Towd féuﬂgeﬁ“ Vi

| am over the age of 17 years. | understand that the fee does not include any element in
respect of the collection of refuse by the Council; therefore, | undertake to remove refuse and
cleanse the street during and on completion of each day’s trading and comply with all conditions
attached to a Conse

Sgned: o Qz@é’{/——’/ ................... oue: 2.6/.6./.0%

Bﬂg& a'glreet Trading




AR

ProPrinter (© By Design) 17 Jul 2008 - 12:1 0:23 PM Licensed to ProPrinter - 50 User License - Epping Forest DC

|

CH

P,

Upshire

The Lodge

Skillet Hill

S Farm
~ < 3
N ~o S // 7
. :
T~ 36.3m RN %
Rty \\\ ~o o \\\\ AN
\\\/\ ~ N A S
+ & e ~ ~ NN
~~o Mg N N N
S ~ ~ N NN
—-— ~ ~ e -
‘~\\ et , \\
~—— M, N ~
—_—— ~ N N
~—— ~ AN N
\\\ \\ S
. - \\\ ~ Ry
Skillet Hill Farm % TR
X, >
BM 38.26m Cottages g\
e =

The matenal contained in this plot has been reproduced from an Ordnance Survey
map with the permission of the Controtler of Her Majesty's Stationery.

(c) Crown Copyright. Unauthorised reproduction infringes Crown Copyright

and may lead to prosecution or civil proceedings. EFDC licence No. 100018534

Environmental Services

Rebels Burger Van

Scale 1:1667
PoéE)h Time 12:10:23 PM
Post FF,’:;‘ P age 30 Date 17 Jul 2008




P

A
WALTHAM ABBEY TOWN COUNCIL =24 / /7(/ g

TOWN HALL, WALTHAM ABBEY, ESSEX, EN9 1DE

E-Mail: Townclerk@walthamabbey-tc.gov.uk
TEL: 01992 714949
92 716234

YOUR REF.
R. K. JAMES Cert H. E. (LCA) IPSM

Town Clerk and OUR REF. RKJ/BAH/PZe

Chief Financial Officer

7% July 2008

Dear Ms O’Boyle,

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 Street Trading
Honey Lane, Waltham Abbey

The application made by MrR A Holland for a Street Trading Licence in Honey Lane to
sell fast food from a mobile burger van has now been considered by Members of the
Town Council.

I am instructed to inform you that the Town Council is strongly opposed to the
application for the following reasons;

e Heavy goods vehicles parking on both sides of the road will create a traffic hazard
on this busy stretch of road

e Waste food will attract rats and other vermin

e The proposal would have a detrimental environmental impact on the surrounding
area, particularly in the area of the residential dwelling adjacent to the road.

Members trust these comments will be taken into consideration.

Richard James
Town Clerk

rt HLE. (LCA) IPSM

Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices

Epping

Essex CM16 4BZ

For the attention of Ms C O’Boyle — Director of Corporate Support Services

SQUALITY Bt e
4 TOWN
i COUNCIL
L9




Your Ref: , -
Our Ref: JS/GH/PC.25 (D6) 1726263/1727544 Essex County Council
Date: 15 July 2008

Kim Tuckey - Tony Ciaburro

Environment & Street Scene Director for Development, Highways &

Epping Forest District Council Transportation

et David Forki

Eopi Area Highways Manager
ppINg ‘ West Area Office

CM16 4BZ Warwick House

Roydon Road

Harlow CM19 5DX e

; IR "
4 AT

By e-mail: ktuckey@eppingforestdc.gov.uk and post

Dear Mrs Tuckey

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Street Trading — Honey Lane, Waltham Abbey, Essex

Thank you for the notification of a new application for Street Trading Consent dated
1%t July 2008, by Roger Anthony Holland for a site at Honey Lane, Waltham Abbey.

Essex County Council, as the Highway Authority, would like to raise an objection to
the granting of the consent at this location on the following grounds;

(1) A facility of this type would attract indiscriminate parking of vehicles,
especially Heavy Goods Vehicles, which would impede the safe passage of
other traffic in its immediate vicinity.

(2) The lawful use of private accesses on to the public highway in the vicinity of
the proposed site would be severely restricted in both terms of physical
obstruction and sight lines.

(3) There should be no encouragement for pedestrians to cross the road at this
location as there is no safe provision for them to do so. The proposed location
is on a busy stretch of principal road where driver attention is distracted by
parking on both sides of the road, oncoming vehicles and other vehicles
manoeuvring.

(4) There is an ongoing problem with vehicular damage to footways caused by
the parking of vehicles upon them.

EssexWorks

| 2o 2 age 32 For a better quality of life




(5) Anything placed upon the public highway by the trader such as picnic tables,
litter bins etc would constitute an obstruction to the free passage of highway
users. '

We hope that our objection to this specific Street Trading consent is noted and
should you need any further elaboration on our comments do not hesitate in
contacting us again.

S

Engineer - NRSWA/Enforcement

Please reply to Jon Simmons

Telephone: 01279 642522 Fax: 01279 642600
Internet: www.essex.gov.uk

Email: highways.westarea@essex.gov.uk

Page 33



mariow olice Station
The High

Harlow

Essex

CM20 1HG

Telephone: 01273 641212
Websile: www.essex.police.uk
Faceimile: 01279 454177
Direct Line: 01279 625405

Emall;
Mrs Kim Tuckey .
Environmental Health Office . . , C’\ur Ref: SFip
Epping Forest District Council . Your Ref.
Civic Offices ,
8 A .7 [} 0 e—n—

EPPING _ ‘
Essex %C(L:YL , Qf\\mﬂ‘-’ Houy MA. 4

CM16 4BZ

Dear Madam

re: MOz BURGR AN Hml;y be  ENS . Bux

With reference to the above named premises who has applied for the grant of the Premises Licenceqgm

The application has been examined and considered and Essex "Police Authority have no

representations to make.

I trust this is agreeable lo you and | look forward 1o a copy.of the issued licence in due course in order

. fo complete our records.

Yours faithfully

B@M an \%d&r

: “"‘T COUNCIL
i FVICES
Simon Fisher - 6305
Divisional Licensing Officer RECD - 9 JUL 2008
ACK oo
REFERRFD M0 T

Page 34



Upshire Hall, Honey Lane, Waltham Abbey, Essex. EN9 3QS
Telephone: 01992 713060
,"I{“) O T IS e *S;ﬁﬁn"}g‘z' "
TN
oy
lo phem o “5‘*1 COLnin
X uab Vo letou m{ﬂ 4 Gan wel ket VY
hat e &f‘fzfeav/zah Lool hect MW&’ %’”‘
= P Ty P ) ) ) ) ¥
G Ahseh 7"‘ ack~§ huelred by by ﬁ“w ed
ﬁ‘}v a Mﬁm Vot 1o he ,w-wtmi,ﬁ b
L iree Fo b Aeidludt
/4;:4»&/) » fosid fﬂ e LRI EE %"1 J ‘
) ) =
, 2 AT S i~ @
wWadd  hawe «%M?JM '//\4‘):]/% %4/”" s
? ¢ ; Py » Ad -
(9', (;W)‘J/U U/ LV[/I ] sl ) Mn(jy\
: M1 J v,( hdl S ‘
nh g phi2dd Qs f’:/uvl é 7 g
_f- Vi’-‘(.f' £ J { i "',‘Z,"J&J’“’Q’Z/
P / / ” (7 'Y aid
Mﬂ M{WM» by 4 dneece BT T
0 oxon /;,/47 //w ok &0 p/iw'.ms g 2dhg
‘ 9
I- & 'f& i R C.cuaw@wk "0/-1 ti;,-a/;wo.d
Cors pah hodd wufly, Ale v‘/ o A V"&)
{d.,‘)@ (;-I\, o"g,pewlu_% M&" @ ol [LL é’/A,'ii/fl(,{,A/CJ.
Vo ALY e e
&A,walc ILV”"*—‘) ’Qﬂ'f'&v#&w}a?‘ 4&::){47 N"L*L
W\/u&qzb.,;‘cl ,‘ﬁ%t., a;y‘g,M%«.ﬂZws‘

Page 35



Upshire Hall, Honey Lane, Waltham Abbey, Essex. EN9 3QS
Telephone: 01992 713060

/N 4-2‘,1{ weeids bty 2l ey Iku,«iﬁ/wwfg
670’0'1 &Zé/;(, %,?7 el an Fouch /wéu./)
% dealols Lo b e /9041"( o Thaens

" -y//% PRy A g he Xan 5 pzed /57
hoHber o awmap pheopis she y"f)) M y
P, Ao Hare o Lok adbo, vie
Copey w0 Aib ,mow»«
/»w\wﬁf hid bk L ant w_ dwsedl %
e an A %vyi J ot A4~ ri%)
/‘%V‘)Mb—&i WenA A/MJ%J? s
Aireoh . <:»7V My KV%Q»
A Van o aidll Jude bode of #y
Ahgey ook icn andd pufune M

o aning »7 /z;v, %y,wz o

by | /wg/

Page 36



€ AM

\L\ V0B
Upshire Hall Lodge
Honey Lane
Waltham Abbey
Essex
EN9 30S
01992 767152
07842121014
jantaylor.lodge@btinternet.com
Head of Democratic Services
Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices
High Street
Epping
CMI16 4BZ
30™ September 2008
Dear Sir

Re; Application for Street Traders License in Honey Lane.

[ understand that there has been an application for a street traders license for a
Burgher Van in Honey Lane adjacent to my property.

I strongly object for not being informed of the above application

the situation remains the same as before.

The indiscriminate parking of vehicles, attracted to the facility. significantly
impedes the safe passage of the traffic reducing the flow to a single lane either
way to the approaches to the major junctions of the M25.

The lawful use of my private accesses on 10 the highway is severely restricted in
terms of physical obstruction and the obstruction of sight lines.

The engine noise, music from radios, shouting, causing disturbance at all hours.

The rubbish generated causes an infestation of rats in my garden this being a
direct result of the facility.

The lack of proper toilet facilities, results in improper use of my drivewdy garden
and hedgerow.

I request that this letter be attached to the Agenda and brought to the attention of
the licensing board.

Yours faithfully

e T e




o i
T
18 Tudor Way

Waltham Abbey

Essex EN9 1PX
Telephone 01992 760191

Democratic Services

Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices

Epping

Essex CM16 4BZ

6" August 2008

Dear Sirs

Re Burger Bar — Honey Lane

| understand that the owner of the snack bar and burger van known as Rebels Diner has
applied for permission to re-site his burger van in the lay by between both motorway
junctions of the M25.

| wish to object to this is strongest possible way.

Since his previous licence was revoked there has been an increase in lorries parking in
this section of the road presumably due to the avoidance of the parking charge in the
lorry park on the opposite side of the road.

| frequently use this section of road during the evening and late evening and find it very
dangerous with lorries parked on both sides of the road leaving very little space for
passing motorists.

If this burger van was to reappear we would see a worsening of the parking problems
with double parking (as there previously was when the burger van was there) and the
virtual obstruction of Honey Lane.

Furthermore, | consider this burger van totally inappropriate for a semi rural area and
moreover when it was last positioned in this lay-by there was a noticeable increase in
the population of rats and as there were no toilet facilities the hedgerow became a public
toilet.

Would you please attach this letter to the licensing file.




From: "Julie Tysterman" <julie.tysterman@sky.com>
To: <asheldrick@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Date: 11/08/2008 12:38:15

Subject: Objection

| would like to strongly object to the proposal for a mobile cafe overnight in Honey Lane, Waltham
Abbey. It is extremely dangerous there and with the added incentive for more lorries to park and stay
there it would create chaos for people trying to drive past. When the other mobile cafe was there
lorries were causing problems by pulling out without considerations to road users. Sometimes they
double parked whilst they were getting food causing hold-ups along that part of the road. This is the
main road to link the M25 and with 2 roundabouts within view it causes problems in either direction. |
use this part of Honey Lane frequently and have lived in Honey Lane for about 10 years and Waltham
Abbey for nearly 20. | have to take particular care on this stretch due to the huge lorries that seem to
use that area as a lorry park on both sides of the road, making it difficult to view the road. Even though
there is a lorry park most choose to park on the road. | feel that there will be an accident along this
stretch soon if this is given the go-ahead. More traffic restrictions should be in place as signs seem to
be ignored anyway. Double yellow lines should be on one side to stop blockages and fines for lorries
parking in the bus-stop areas.
Please dont hesitate to contact me regarding this.
Mrs Julie Tysterman 01992-715520
173 Honey Lane

Page 39




162 Honey Lane
Waltham Abbey
Essex EN9 3BE

30 July 2008.

Dear Mr. Willett,

Re: Licence for Hamburger Van in Lay-by in Honey Lane, Waltham Abbey.

It has come to my notice today that an application has been made for a licence to be
granted for a hamburger van in Honey Lane, Waltham Abbey.

As [ had made objection to the granting of this licence in the past, I feel that 1 should
have been notified of this re-application.

My objection to the siting of the van in the bus lay-by is for safety reasons. Large
numbers of lorries and vans and cars park to make use of the facilities provided by the
van, causing serious traffic problems. The vehicles double-park on occasions, causing
congestion and endangerment to other road-users. A lorry jack-knifed in front of me
on one occasion — fortunately, it was a “near miss”. One’s vision is obscured and
vehicles are frequently forced on to the wrong side of the road.

Since the van was previously moved, things have very much improved.
I have not seen any planning application in the local newspaper.

Would you please attach a copy of my letter to the agenda for the Licensing
Committee on 5 August 2008, when I understand the case is due to be heard.

Yours sincerely

?\O/\ACM @7 VVLOV\/é i

Frances Pymont (Mrs).

Mr. Ian Willett

Democratic Services — Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices

High Street

Epping

Essex CM16 4BZ

c.c. Mr. R. James, Town Clerk, Waltham Abbey Town Council

Page 40




Agenda ltem 11

Report to Licensing Subcommittee
Date of meeting: 4 September 2008

Subject: Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a
premises Licence Review- The Players Lounge

Buckhurst Hill, Essex, Epplng FOI‘eSt
Officer contact for further information: K Tuckey DIStI’ICt COUI’ICI|

Committee Secretary: Adrian Hendry

Decision Required:

To consider an application for a Review of the current premises license.

Report:

An application has been received from Mr R Gardiner of this authority’s Environment &
Neighbourhood group for a review the license for The Players Lounge, Buckhurst Hill, Essex
(formerly Aurora)

Due to the following grounds:-

1) The prevention of Public Nuisance

Background Papers:
List of papers attached:
1. Application for Premises Review

2. Site Map
3. Representation from statutory bodies - Environment & Neighbourhood Group

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Environmental Services

The Players Lounge

Scale 1:1667
Time 11:19:59 AM
Date 19 Aug 2008




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Notice of Application for a Review of Premises
Licence under the Licensing Act 2003

{

Notice is given this day 18th July 2008 that Mr.R.
Gardiner, Environment & Neighbourhood Group, Epping
Forest District Council, Civic Offices, High Street, Epping,
Essex CM16 4BZ has applied to the Licensing Office of
Epping Forest District Council for a review of the Premises
Licence in respect of The Players Lounge (formerly
Aurora), 63 Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill, Essex 1G9 56BU

The application to review relates to the following Licensing
Objectives:

1.) The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The register of licensed premises is maintained at the
Licensing Office of Epping Forest District Council, Civic
Offices, High Street, Epping, Essex, CM16 4BZ.
Applications for reviews of premises licences may be
inspected at this office during office hours. Anyone
wishing to add representations to this application must
give written notice to the Licensing Office within 28 days of
this notice.

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false

statement in connection with an application which could
lead to a fine on summary conviction (maximum £5000)

Page 45



& UL 2008

Application for the review of a premises licence or club
premises certificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all
cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use

additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I RICHARD GARDINER

(Insert name of applicant)
apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51/ apply for the
review of a club premises certificate under section 87 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

AURORA (THE PLAYERS LOUNGE)
63 QUEENS ROAD

Post town BUCKHURST HILL Post code (if known) 1G9 5BU

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if

known)
PUNCH TAVERNS PLC

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known
LN/210001719

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

X O 0O o0 O

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below)

Page 46



3) a member of the club to which this application refates (please complete (A) [
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick

Me [ Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms (] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 47

A}



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address ‘

EPPING FOREST DISTRICT COUNCIL
ENVIRONMENT & STREET SCENE DIRECTORATE
ENVIRONMENT & NEIGHBOURHOODS GROUP
CIVIC OFFICES

HIGH STREET

EPPING

ESSEX

CM16 4BZ

CONTACT: MR. R. GARDINER

Telephone number (if any)
01992 564089

E-mail address (optional)
rgardiner@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objectiv_e(s)
Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder O
2) public safety ]
3) the prevention of public nuisance X
4) the protection of children from harm . ]

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Page 48

)



[ Please provide as much information as posgtgle to support thla_e;ﬁalication ‘ WT
(please read guidance note 2)

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED - "SUMMARY OF MAIN EVENTS AS OF 15/7/08 TO
SUPPORT REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE".

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW MADE IN LIGHT OF ONGOING COMPLAINTS FROM
RESIDENTS AND INCIDENTS WITNESSED BY ENVIRONMENT &
NEIGHBOURHOODS OFFICERS ON 12 APRIL 2008 AND 26 JUNE 2008.
(DETAILS IN ATTACHED STATEMENTS).

TO ASK THE LICENSING PANEL TO CONSIDER THE STEPS DETAILED IN
LETTER TO PUNCH TAVERNS PLC DATED 12 NOVEMBER 2007, ATTACHED
MARKED RG7 AND ANY OTHER STEPS THAT THE PANEL JUDGE TO BE
APPROPRIATE, IN ORDER TO PREVENT FURTHER PUBLIC NUISANCE.

Page 49

W



Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before ]

i

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

(TTTTTIT]

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

REPRESENTATION MADE ON 7 NOVEMBER 2006

PLEASE SEE ATTACHED - "SUMMARY OF MAIN EVENTS AS OF 15/7/08 TO
SUPPORT REVIEW OF PREMISES LICENCE" - EXHBIT MARKED RG1

Page 50




¢ Please tick yes
= | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club

premises certificate, as appropriate
= | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X

my application will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION ;

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent
(See guidance note 4). If sighing on behalf of the applicant please state in what

capacity.

Sighature

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5 This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Page 51




Players Lounge, Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill
Summary of main events as of 15/7/08 to support review of premises licence.

2006

(n 2006 Pauline Ann Farthing became the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and
leaseholder (at that time operating the property with John Holland). The premises licence
holder was Punch Taverns PLC and that remains the case. The Council received complaints

regarding loud music and drunken behaviour, but officers did not substantiate these complaints.

In October 2008, the Council received an application for a variation of the premises licence.
The Environmental Protection Team (Pollution Control) acting as the responsible authority for
the prevention of public nuisance made a representation against part of the variation regarding
the extension in operating hours for sale of alcohol, live and recorded music untit 01:00 hours
and use of the garden. | have attached a copy of the letter explaining the details of the
representation dated 7 November 2006, marked as RG1. The Licensing panel, with some
additional conditions, agreed the variation. Attached is a copy of the current premises licence

LN210001719 (that includes the conditions and variations agreed in 2006) marked RG2.

2007

January 2007 - complaints started again, regarding loud music and drunken behaviour in the

street. Some noise was witnessed for a short period, but there was insufficient evidence to

pursue any formal action.

March, April, and May 2007 - further complaints were received regarding, fights, customers

racing cars on the highway, music, screaming and shouting. Officers did not substantiate these

complaints.

July 2007 - complaints started again and an officer witnessed a nuisance from loud music. An
Environmental Protection Act 1990 (EPA 1990) notice was served on Pauline Ann

Farthing (copy attached marked RG3 and accompanying letter marked RG4) and Mr Holland.
Possibility of review raised with Punch Tavern PLC (premises licence holder) in letter dated 26

July 2007 (copy attached marked RGS).

August 2007 - It was reported that the premises was mostly closed throughout August other

than for the occasional private event.

September 2007 - Further complaint re noise and customers in near vicinity. Punch Taverns
explained that the leaseholders were looking to sell the lease. A letter was sent to Punch
Taverns explaining that a review of their license was being considered. Copy attached marked

RG6 dated 10 September 2007.
Page 52



On 17 Sept 2007 an officer witnessed a breach of the EPA 1990 notices (Later prosecution
resulted in guilty plea and fines — see December 2007). The property was then closed for

refurbishment.

i

October 2007 — It was decided to put any potential review on hold, to assess the impact of
the refurbishment and proposed new direction i.e. no more parties, lounge style, new door staff,
age restriction, and new doors. A site meeting was held with Pauline Ann Farthing (DPS), John
Holland, Punch Taverns and Richard Gardiner (RG) (Technical Team Coordinator). RG
confirmed that any review had been put on hold pending the result of the refurbishment. The

property reopened on 24 October 2007 now called Aurora.

November 2007 - further complaints were received that were unsubstantiated. A letter was sent
to Punch Taverns regarding a possible review of the licence. Copy attached marked RG7.

(dated 12 November 2007).

December 2007 — Prosecution for earlier breach heard in court — guilty pleas that resulted in
£2000 fine for Mrs Farthing and £500 for Mr Holland. Mrs Farthing explained she was in the
process of selling lease. Further unsubstantiated complaints were received.

b

2008

January 2008 - Punch Taverns confirmed Mr Holland had now left and Ms Farthing was working
hard to ensure licence conditions were being complied with, but also trying to sell lease. |
attach a copy of an email from TLT Solicitors on behalf of Punch Taverns marked RGS8, dated
22 January 2008. A potential new owner, Daniel Allen, telephoned asking to meet. A site
meeting was held with Daniel Allen. Advice was given on noise control and the previous history

of the property. The possibility of a review of the licence was explained.

February 2008 - Further unsubstantiated complaints. An officer telephoned Daniel Allen, and
discussed the complaint. Mr Allen said that he regularly monitors the noise level. Daniel Allen
now appeared to be at least partly in control of the property, but Ms Farthing was still the

leaseholder and DPS.

March 2008 - similar noise complaints were received and telephone conversations held with Mr

Allen.

April 2008 - further complaint regarding customers in the near vicinity of the property, loud

music and noise in the garden. There were further telephone conversations with Mr Allen who

now appeared to be running the business.

Page 53



On 12 April a breach of the EPA 1990 notice served on Mrs Farthing was witnessed by RG
and possible contravention of a licence condition regarding the use of garden after 23.30
hours. Attached is a copy of RG’s statement dated 28 May 2008, marked RG89, detailing the
events witnessed. In RG’s opinion a number of properties in the vicinity would have been
affected by the noise, causing a public nuisance. Prosecution pending against Mrs Farthing
and an EPA 1990 notice was served on Mr Daniel Allen. RG had a site meeting with Mr
Allen and Mrs Farthing. Further unsubstantiated complaints were received regarding loud

music.

May 2008 - Further unsubstantiated complaint received regarding loud music from the property.
A further letter was sent to Punch Taverns regarding a potential review of the licence. Attached
copy marked RG10 dated 28 May 2008 and reply by email from Punch Taverns PLC dated 30

May 2008 (marked RG11). Diary sheets sent to residents who have complained to be returned

by 28 June, if they want to provide evidence for review.

June 2008 - further allegations received regarding noise, customers spilling onto pavement,
ongoing problen‘ﬂs with noise from garden till 1am. On 26 June 2008 the duty noise officer (Neil
Kirsopp) witnessed an alleged breach of EPA 1990 notice served on Mrs Farthing.
Prosecution of Mrs Farthing (DPS) for breach of notice pending. The Officer confirmed a
number of residential premises would have been affected by the noise i.e. the noise caused a
public nuisance. Attached copy of Neil Kirsopp’s statement, dated 7 July 2008, marked RG12.

July 2008 - Pauline Ann Farthing confirmed she is still the DPS but property in process of
changing hands to Daniel Allen. RG phoned Daniel Allen and notified of alleged breach of
notice. He asked for email confirming. Email sent, awaiting reply. No diary sheets have been
received from residents in support of a review, but taking into account thé further breach of the
notice and public nuisance witnessed, approval was requested from The Director of
Environment and Street Scene, Mr J Gilbert to instigate a review of licence, primarily on
basis of evidence witnessed by RG (14 April 2008) and NK (26 June 2008) and hearsay
evidence (weight and number of complaints) from residents. Approval to proceed with review
received. No residents have come forward at this stage to provide evidence directly in support
of a review, however many resident have made complaints and expressed concerns about
continued nuisance caused by the use of the property for licensable activities, particularly late

into the evening/early hours of the morning.

e

Mr R Gardiner

Environment & Neighbourhoods Manager

Page 54



Exhibits — Richard Gardiner

Case | Players Lounge, Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill,

| ref: Exhibits to support review of premises licence
Ref. ' Description

RG1 | Letter dated 07/11/06 detailing representation against an application for a variation

RG2 | Premises Licence LN210001719

RG3 | EPA 1990 notice served on Pauline Ann Farthing

RG4 | Letter that accompanied above mentioned notice.

RG5 | Letter to Punch Taverns dated 26/07/07

RG6 | Letter to Punch Taverns dated 10/09/07

[

RG7 | Letter to Punch Taverns dated 12/11/07

RG8 | Email from TLT solicitors dated 22/01/08

RG9 | RG statement dated 28/05/08

RG10 | Letter to Punch Taverns dated 28/05/08

RG11 | Email from Punch Taverns 30/05/08

RG12 | NK statement dated 07/07/08

Page 55



Date: 7 November 2006
Our Ref: WK/200362779

Your Ref:

TLT Solicitors

One Redcliff Street
Bristol

BS16TP

Dear Sir or Madam:

Licensing Act 2003

Environmental Services

Civic Offices High

Epping Essex/fe
Telephone: O 992

Street
16 482

564000

Facsimile; 1992 561016
DX: 40409 Epping
Head of Service:

JoKin Gilbert

Enquiries to:

Richard Gardiner (01992) 564089
email:rgardiner@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Rockys, 63 Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill Essex, IG9 5BU

On behalf of the Council’s Environmental Protection Team (Pollution Control), | confirm receipt

of a copy of your application dated 26 October 2006 that | received on 30th October 2006

regarding the above mentioned property.

| have made the following representation to the Council’s Licensing Section with regard to the

Licensing objective — Prevention of Publ

ic nuisance:

A. Extending the sale of alcohol, live music and recorded music by two hours every
Thursday (until 01-00 hours) and by one hour every Friday and Saturday (Until 01-00

hours)

Summary:

Due to the limitations of the building to contain noise, and potential public nuisance, |
believe the extended hours for thesefé activities should not be permitted.

1. Although the property is in a street that is predominantly made up of commercial
premises, there are a number of flats and other residential properties in the near vicinity
of the property that have the potential to be affected by any noise from the property
The existing background noise level late at night is relatively low.

2. For a number of years the property has been a cause for noise complaints in relation to
licensed activities, predominately loud music. On several occasions in the past, noise
from music has been witnessed causing a statutory nuisance and noise abatement
notices have been served on a number of previous occupiers/owners under section 80
of the Environmental Protection Act 1990. Breaches of noise abatement notices have

also been witnessed and prosecuted.

3. The last noise abatement notice was served in July 2005. However, due to changes in
ownership and personnel, there is currently no noise abatement notices in force

controlling amplified music.

Page 56



With reference to the cuirent occupiers of the property, Environmental Services recelved
an allegation of noise nuisance due to amplified music in June 2006. At that time, i
appears that the property was still called the Blue Monday Cafe and was in the process
of changing hands to the current owners John Holland and Pauline Ann Farthing the
Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS). Environmental Services wrote to Mr J Holland
and Ms P Farthing on 14 June 2006 to notify them that an allegation of noise nuisance
had been received. The complaint was unsubstantiated.

| have recently received two further complaints from members of the public. One
complaint was made anonymously on 27 October 2006 alleging that loud music from the
property has been causing problem, especially when the front doors are opened to allow
customers entry and exit. A second complaint was received on 28 October 2006
alleging that loud music and drunken behaviour in the street has regularly been a

problem.

On 31 October 2006, | met with Mr J Holland and Ms P Farthing to discuss these
allegations and provide advice on noise control.

The front of the property has sliding doors that allow the whole front of the property to be
opened up. The entrance has no lobby. The sliding doors do not necessarily pose a
problem for noise control because it is clear that the volume of any music must be kept
to an absolute minimum or turned off completely if the sliding front is open. Therefore,
the sliding front is really only suitable for opening in the daytime.

. :
Problems appear to be caused when the volume of music is simply played at an
excessive volume, when the sliding doors are closed. The problem is exacerbated when
the front door of the property is opened to allow customers access, in effect allowing the
noise to escape for a brief period, before the door closes again. At neighbouring noise
sensitive premises, this can sound like the volume is being turned up for short blast of
loud music. The level of disturbance is then governed by how often the door is opened.
This problem could be overcome to a large extent by installing a lobby at the entrance

" with a double set of doors, in effect allowing one set of doors always to remain closed

10.

when customers enter the property. However, there appears to very little scope for
installing a lobby due to limited space available and this has not been included as part of

the variation.

The application aims to extend the sale of alcohol, live music and recorded music by two
hours every Thursday (until 01-00 hours) and by one hour every Friday and Saturday
(until 01-00 hours). Due to the limitations of the building to contain noise and the close
proximity of neighbouring noise sensitive premises, | believe the extended hours for
theses activities should not be permitted.

However, if the licensing panel are minded to permit the application | recommended that
the following condition should be imposed to ensure that the volume of any music

including the bass content is adjusted accordingly to a level that the structure of the

. building can adequately contain. This could be achieved by amending the operating

11.

schedule, or a suitable condition e.g.

The Premises Supervisor (or representative) shall monitor the volume of music
emanating from the premises and adjust the volume to ensure that any amplified sound
or other music from the licensed premises does not cause a public nuisance. The
Premises Supervisor (or representative) can ensure that music from the premises does
not cause a public nuisance by ensuring that the music is inaudible at the boundary of
any properties where the occupiers are likely to be sensitive to noise. Reason: To
ensure that any music and amplified sound from the licensed premises does not cause a

public nuisance.

Page 57

{



12.

13.

Adjusting the volume of music to a level that is inaudibie at any properties where the
occupiers are likely to be sensitive to noise is a tighter restriction than required to
prevent public nuisance. However, any music that is audible at this point has the
potential to cause annoyance and lead to public nuisance, especially late at night at the
operational times proposed, even at a very low volume.

The advice on inaudibility at the boundary of neighbouring noise sensitive premises has
been provided to try and reduce any ambiguity in the condition, and provides the
Premises Supervisor with a clear benchmark for compliance. In practical terms, itis
possible that the music can be audible beyond this point and this condition still complied
with, however the Premises Supervisor would be at risk of causing a public nuisance
depending on the circumstances at that time.

B. Removal of the garden condition

Summary: Due to the potential increase in customer noise late at night, | believe the
variation should not be permitted.

14.

15.

| believe that the aim of the original condition “The garden is to be closed to patrons from
23 00 and that all doors and windows to be closed from 19.00" was to restrict any noise
disturbance from customers in the garden as far as possible. The variation seeks to
extend the use of the garden by patrons to midnight (00:00 hours) i.e. an additional hour
but not for any licensable activities. The variation would allow patrons to remain in the
garden until midnight rather than 23.00, albeit with no music, dancing or, drinking i.e.
licensable activities.

The garden of the premises extends towards neighbouring residential properties. Any
further use of the garden in this area later at night has the potential to cause a noise
nuisance due to the close proximity of the neighbouring residential premises. Although
variation is for non-licensable activities there is still the potential for additional customer
noise (talking, laughing, shouting) to cause nuisance. | believe the variation should not

be permitted.

| have no objection to the other proposed variations.

If you would like to discuss the matter or have any written comments, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours faithfully

i

-
2

g

Richard Gardiner

Technical Team Co-ordinator

c.c. Mrs K Tuckey — Licensing Section

Page 58



PREMISES LICENCE

Part A

Environmenial
Health

Premises licence number: ( LN/210001719

Part 1 — Premises details:

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:

Rockys,
63 Queens Road,

Post Town: Buckhurst Hill | Post code: 1G9 5BU f

Telephone number: 0208 502 9955

[ Where the licence is time limited the dates: N/A J

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:
Live Music

Recorded Music

Sale of Alcohol

Late night refreshments

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:
Sale of Alcohol

Monday-Wednesday: 10.00-23.00, Thursday 10.00-00.00
Friday-Saturday:10.00-01.00

Sunday 12.00-22.30

Recorded Music

Monday —~Wednesday: 8.00-23.00, Thursday 8.00-00:30
Friday — Saturday: 8.00-01.00

Sunday: 10.00-22.30

Live Music

Monday-Wednesday 10.00-23.00, Thursday 10.00-00.00
Friday-Saturday: 10.00-00.00

Sunday: 12.00-22.30

Late night refreshments
Thursday 23.00-00.00
Friday-Saturday: 23.00-01.00

Non Standard Timings ;
On the 31% December to remain continuously open for the sale of alcohol and licensable activities

through to permitted opening hours on the 1* January.

The opening hours of the premises

Monday ~Wednesday: 8.00-23.30, Thursdaméosg
Friday — Saturday: 8.00-01.30

Sunday: 10.00-23.00 - - o - o



Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies: On &
Off.

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence:

Punch Taverns PLC

Jubilee House

Second Avenue

Burton Upon Trent

Staffordshire

DE14 2WF

01283 501 600

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):
03752645

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

Pauline Ann Farthing

Strathearn

Tysea Hill

Stapleford Abbots

Romford

Essex RM4 1SP

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol: LN/210002177 Epping

Forest District Council.

Page 60




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions:
1. No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or when the designated supervisor has a licence suspended

2. Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence (see section 19 Licensing Act 2003)

3. Each individual at the premises who carry out a security activity, must be licensed by the
Security industry Authority (see section 21 Licensing Act 2003)

4. Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the admission of children to
the exhibition of any film is to be restricted in accordance with section 20 Licensing Act

2003. ¢ ’

Page 61



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

« Lighting will be provided to the exterior area of the pub.
s Staff will monitor customer behaviour, especially during busy periods.
o There will be CCTV in operation.

Public Safety

o All Fire equipment will be regularly checked and maintained as per the manufacturers
recommendations.
= All fire exits will be cleared of obstruction.

Prevention of Public nuisance .

o The Designated Premises Supervisor will check the levels of sound emanating from the
premises.

e The DPS and Staff will encourage the staff to leave quietly and disperse in an orderly
manner. .

e The garden will not be used for licensable activities or the consumption of alcohol after
23.00; the garden to be closed to patrons from 23.30, and all doors and windows to be
closed from 19.00 ’

« No New Entries or Re-Entries to be allowed after 23.00hrs.

SIA registered door staff to be present at the front of premises on Thursday, Friday,
Saturday from 21.00 hours, and back door from 23.00hrs until 30 minutes after closure

of premises.

The Protection of children from harm

o Children will not be permitted on the premises unless they are accompanied by a parent

/ guardian.
« Children are not permitted on the premises after 18.00pm

Page 62



Annexe 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority: (11/01/2007)

e The garden will not be used for licensable activities or the consumption of alcohol after |
23.00; the garden to be closed to patrons from 23.30, and all doors and windows to be
closed from 19.00

e SIA registered door staff to be present at the front of premises on Thursday, Friday and
Saturday from 21.00 hours, and back door from 23.00hrs until 30 minutes after closure
of premises.

Page 63



Annexe 4 — Plans:

Plans held at Epping Forest District Council

Page 64



ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1990, Section 80
ABATEMENT NOTICE IN RESPECT OF NOISE NUISANCE

To Pauline Ann Farthing
of Rockys, 63 Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill Essex, IG9 5BU

TAKE NOTICE that under the provision of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 the Epping Forest District
Council ("the Council), being satisfied of the likely occurrence of noise amounting to a statutory nuisance
under Section 79(1)(g) of that Act from the premises known as Rockys, 63 Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill

Essex, 1G9 5BU

[within the district of the said Council] arising from the production of music and amplified sound

HEREBY REQUIRE YOU as the occupier of the premises from which the noise is or would be emitted
forthwith from the service of this notice, HEREBY PROHIBIT the occurrence of the same and for that
purpose require you to: maintain the volume of music and amplified sound at a level that will not
cause a statutory nuisance to the occupiers of noise sensitive premises.

THIS is a notice to which paragraph (2) of regulation 3 of the Statutory Nuisance (Appeals) Regulations
1995 -applies, and, in consequence, in the event of an appeal this notice shall NOT be suspended until the
appeal has been abandoned or decided by the Court, as, in the opinion of the Council, the expenditure
which would be incurred by any person in carrying out works in compliance with this notice before any
appeal has been decided would not be disproportionate to the public benefit to be expected in that period

from such compliance.

IF without reasonable excuse you contravene or fail to comply with any requirement of this notice you will be
guilty of an offence under section 80(4) of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and on summary
conviction will be liable to a fine not exceeding level 5 on the Standard Scale**, together with a further fine of
an amount equal to one-tenth of that level for each day on which the offence continues after conviction. A
person who commits an offence on industrial, trade or business premises will be liable on summary

conviction to a fine not exceeding £20,000.

The Council may also take proceedings in the High Court for securing the abatement, prohibition-or
restriction of the nuisance. Further, if you fail to execute all or any of the works in accordance with this
notice, the Council may execute the works and recover from you the necessary expenditure incurred.

'

DATED: 25 July 2007 (Signed)

Richard Gardiner

Technical Team Co-ordinator

(The officer appointed for this purpose)
Address for all communications: :
Head of Environmental Services
Epping Forest District Council
Civic Offices, High Street,
Epping, Essex. CM16 4BZ

N.B. The person served with this notice may appeal against the notice to a magistrates' court
within 21 days beginning with the date of service of the notice. See notes on the reverse of this

form.

**Currently £5,000.00, subject to alteration by Order.

Page 65



The Slatutory Nuisance (Appeals) Regulations 1995 provide as foilows:-
APPEALS UNDER SECTION 80(3) of the ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT 1930 {"the 1990 Act")
2. (1) The provisions of this regulation apply in ralation to an appeal brought by any person under section 80(3) of the 1990 Act (appeals to
magistrates) against an abatement notice served upon him by a local authority.
(2) The grounds on which a person served with such a notice may appeal under section 80(3) are any one or more of the following grounds
that are appropriate in the circumstances of the particular case. g
(a) that the abatement notice is not justified by section 80 of the 1990 Act (summary proceedings for statutory nuisances),
(b} that there has been some informality, defect or error in, or in connection with, the abatement notice, or in, or in connection with, any
copy of the abatement notice served under section 80A(3) (certain notices in respect of vehicles, machinery or equipment);
(c) that the authority have refused unreasonably to accept compliance with alternative requirements, or that the requirements of the
abatement notice are otherwise unreasonable in character or extent, or are unnecessary,
(dy that the time, or where more than one time is specified, any of the times, within which the requirements of the abatement notice are to
be complied with is not reasonably sufficient for the purpose;
(e) where the nuisance to which the notice relates -
(i) is anuisance falling within section 79(1)(a),(d).(e).(f) or (g) of the 1990 Act and arises on industrial, trade, or business premises,
or
(i) is a nuisance falling within section 79(1)(b) of the 1990 Act and the smoke is emitted from a chimney, or
(iiy s a nuisance falling within section 79(1)(ga) of the 1990 Act and is noise emitted from or caused by a vehicle, machinery or
equipment being used for industrial, trade or business purposes,that the best practical means were used to prevent, or to
counteract the effects of, the nuisance;
(H  that, in the case of a nuisance under section 79(1)(g) or (ga) of the 1990 Act (noise emitted from premises), the requirements imposed
by the abatement notice by virtue of section 80(1)(a) of the Act are more onerous than the requirements for the time being in force, in

relation to the noise to which the notice relates, of
0] any notice served under section 60 or 66 of the Control of Poflution Act 1974 ("the 1974 Act") (control of noise on construction

sites and from certain premises), or

(i)  any consent given under section 61 or 65 of the 1974 Act {consent for work on construction sites and consent for noise to
exceed registered level in a noise abatement zone), or '

(i) any determination made under section 67 of the 1974 Act (noise control of new buildings);

(@) that, in the case of a nuisance under section 79(1)(ga) of the 1990 Act (noise emitted from or caused by vehicles, machinery or
equipment), the requirements imposed by the abatement notice by virtue of section 80(1)(a) of the Act are more onerous than the
requirements for the time being in force, in relation to the noise to which the noise relates, of any condition of a consent given under
paragraph 1 of schedule 2 to the Noise and Statutory Nuisance Act 1993 (loudspeakers in sireets of roads);

(hy  that the abatement notice should have been served on some person instead of the appellant, being -

(i) the person responsible for the nuisance, or

(i)  the person responsible for the vehicle, machinery or equipment or

@iy  in the case of a nuisance arising from any defect of a structural character, the owner of the premises, or

(v) in the case where the person responsible for the nuisance cannot be found or the nuisance has not yet occurred, the owner or
occupier of the premises;

(iy that the abatement notice might lawfully have been served on some person instead of the appellant, being -

()  in the case where the appellant is the owner of the premises, the occupier of the premises or
(i)  in the case where the appellant is the occupier of the premises, the owner of the premises,
and that it would have been equitable for it to have been so served;
i) that the abatement notice might fawfully have been served on some person in addition to the appeltant, being -
()  aperson also responsible for the nuisance, or
t (i)  aperson who is also owner of the premises, or
(i)  a person who is also an occupier or the premises, or
(iv) a person who is also the person responsible for the vehicle, machinery or equipment,
and that it would have been equitable for it to have been so served.

(3) If and so far as an appeal is based on the ground of some informality, defect or error in, or in connection with, the abatement notice, or
in, or in connection with, any copy of the notice served under section 80A(3), the court shall dismiss the appeal if it is satisfied that the informality,
defect or error was not a material one. .

(4) Where the grounds upon which an appeal is brought include a ground specified in paragraph 2(i) or (j) above, the appellant shall serve
a copy of his notice of appeal on any other person referred to, and the case of any appeal to which these regulations apply he may serve a copy of his
notice of appeal on any other person having an estate or interest in the premises, vehicle, machinery or equipment in question.

(5) On the hearing of the appeal the court may -

(a) quash the abatement notice to which the appeal relates, or

(b) vary the abatement notice in favour of the appellant in such manner as it thinks fit, or 2

(c) dismiss the appeal;
and an abatement notice that is varied under sub-paragraph (b) above shall be final and shall otherwise have effect, as so varied, as if it had been so
made by the local authority.

(6) Subject to paragraph (7) below, on the hearing of an appeal the court may make such order as it thinks fit -

(@)  with respect to the person by whom any work is to be executed and the contribution to be made by any person towards the cost
of the work, or

(b) as to the proportions in which any expenses which may become recoverable by the authority under Part 11l of the 1990 Act are
to be borne by the appellant and by any other person.

(7) Inexceeding its powers under paragraph (6) above the court -

(a) shall have regard, as between an owner and an occupier, to the terms and conditions, whether contractual or statutory, of any
relevant tenancy and to the nature of the works required, and
(b) shall be satisfied before it imposes any requirement thereunder on any person other than the appellant, that that person has
received a copy of the notice of appeal in pursuance of paragraph (4) above.
SUSPENSION OF NOTICES
3.(1) Where -
(a) an appeal is brought against an abatement notice served under section 80 or section 80A of the 1990 Act, and-

(b) either -
(i) compliance with the abatement notice would involve any person in expenditure on the carrying out of the works before the hearing of

(i) the appeal, or
(i)  in the case of a nuisance under section 79(1)(g) or (ga) of the 1990 Act, the noise to which the abatement notice relates is noise
necessarily caused in the course of the performance of some duty imposed by law on the appellant,.and
(c) either paragraph (2) does not apply, or it does apply but the requirements of paragraph (3) have not been met,
the abatement notice shall be suspended until the appeal has been abandoned or decided by the court.
(2) This paragraph applies where -
(a) the nuisance applies where -

(i) is injurious to health, or
(i) s likely to be of a limited duration such that suspension of the notice would render it of no practical e\ffect, or

(b) the expenditure which would be incurred by any person in the carrying out of works in compliance with the abatement notice befare any
appeal has been decided would not be disproportionate to the public benefit to be expected in that period from such compliance.
(3) Where paragraph (2) applies the abatement notice -
{a) shall include a statement that paragraph (2) applies, and that as a consequence it shall have effect notwithstanding any appeal to a

magistrates' court which has not been decided by the court, and
(b) shall include a statement as to which of the grounds set out in paragraph (2) apply.

Page 66



07

5 L

M\_‘

Date: 25 July 2007
Our Ref: WK/200702170

Ydur Ref:

Ms Pauline Ann Farthing
Rockys

63 Queens Road
Buckhurst Hill Essex
1G9 5BU

Richard Gardiner (01992) 564089
email:rgardiner@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Dear Ms Pauline Ann Farthing

Environmental Protection Act 1990
Rockys, 63 Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill Essex, IG9 5BU
Noise nuisance from music and amplified sound

I refer to my previous correspondence regarding noise from the above mentioned
property.

In response to a compfaint about noise coming from the property on Friday 20 July 2007,
the duty noise officer visited the area between 22.20 hours and 23.00 hours and
witnessed loud music emanating from your property causing a statutory noise nuisance.

It was noted that the noise level increased when the front doors of the property were
opened, however the music was at such a volume that even with the doors closed, the
music was clearly audible and intrusive inside a neighbouring residential property.

The Council is obliged to serve a noise abatement notice when satisfied that a statutory
nuisance exists, or is likely to occur or recur. | have therefore enclosed a notice under
Section 80 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990, which you should adhere to within
the specified time period.

The notice requires you to maintain the volume of music and amplified sound at a
level that will not cause a statutory nuisance to the occupiers of noise sensitive
premises.

If you are unsure on the steps required to comply with the notice, please do not hesitate
to contact me for further advice. If you are unsure as to what level of noise may
constitute a statutory nuisance you should consider stopping any activities, or restricting
the use of any equipment that may cause a noise nuisance until you can obtain further
advice. | should be happy to visit your property to provide further advice.

Failure to comply with this notice may result in the matter being passed to the Council's
Solicitor for the instigation of legal proceedings to be considered.

Page 67



If a notice is breached, the Council will consider using powers available to seize any
noise making equipment capable of breaching the notice. You would be charged for any
work that it is carried out by the Council to remedy a breach of the notice.

The Council aims to resolve complaints without the need for formal action. However, if
the notice is breached, the Council will consider taking further steps to control the
situation (including the option of asking for a review of the premises licence).

For your information:

You can guarantee that music and other sound emanating from your premises is not
causing a nuisance by ensuring that the music is inaudible at the boundary of your
property, or at the boundary of any neighbouring noise sensitive premises. Special
attention should be given to the bass beat of any music.

If you have adjoining premises that may be affected by noise transmitted through the
building structure, it would be advisable to contact the occupiers of these premises and
ensure that any noise is not causing a nuisance.

If music emanating from your premises is audible within any complainant’s premises, it
has the potential to cause a statutory nuisance. The definition of premises also includes
land and therefore includes the gardens of any neighbouring residential premises.

You may like to consider the following in order to ensure that music coming from your
property does not cause statutory nuisance: .

1. Simply reduce the volume to levels that would not be audible in neighbouring
premises. Monitor the noise level and adjust the volume to the right level. You
need take into account that opening the front doors allows noise to escape and
adjust the volume accordingly to avoid causing a noise nuisance.

2. Close windows and doors to prevent sound escaping. ‘

3. Increase the number of speakers to improve the distribution of the sound and
therefore enable you to reduce the overall volume.

4. Use an acoustic consultant to obtain advice on noise control and improving the
sound insulation of the building.

5. Introduce an automatic noise-limiting device, set to cut off the music or reduce the
volume, if the noise level becomes high enough to be audible in neighbouring
premises. A number of different noise limiting devices are available.

If you intend to play music with windows and doors open, you should adjust the sound
level accordingly, so as not to cause a nuisance to your neighbours. You should bear in
mind that it is not unreasonable to expect the occupiers of neighbouring residential
premises to have the windows of their premises open, and still expect not to be
significantly disturbed by music from your property.

Monitoring will be carried out in response to any further complaints. The investigation
may involve making programmed or reactive visits to the area and the use'of recording

equipment.

Page 68



In addition, | am receiving complaints that customers from Rockys are causing a public
nuisance in the near vicinity of the property, predominately at closing time. It has been
alleged there is very little control exercised over customers leaving the property and
remaining outside in Queens Road. It has been alleged that there have been several
fights over recent months and general rowdy behaviour in the street, in the near vicinity

of Rockys.

I'am currently collating evidence provided by local residents and any evidence obtained
directly by Pollution Control Officers, to assess if there should be a review of the
premises licence with reference to the licensing objective “the prevention of public
nuisance”. | understand that the police have also recently met with the area manager
from Punch Taverns and Ms Pauline Ann Farthing with regard to Crime and Disorder

allegedly associated with the property.

An interested party or responsible authority can, at any time, apply to the licensing
authority (Epping Forest District Council) for a review of a premises licence on a ground
relating to one or more of the licensing objectives.

If you would like to discuss this matter further or if you have any written comments,
please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

t

Richard Gardiner
Technical Team Co-ordinator

c.c. Punch Taverns PLC

Page 69



Date: 26 July 2007
Our Ref: WK/200702170

Your Ref:

Mr A Smith

Punch Taverns PLC
Jubilee House
Second Avenue
Burton Upon Trent
Staffordshire

DE14 2WF

Richard Gardiner (01992) 564089
email:rgardiner@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Dear Mr Smith
Rockys, 63 Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill Essex, IGY9 5BU

Please see enclosed letters and noise abatement notices addressed to your tenants, John
Holland and Pauline Ann Farthing, dated 25 July 2007. I trust that the letter and notice are self-

explanatory.

As the premises licence holder for the property, | would like to draw your attention to the
possibility of a review of the premises licence if theinoise abatement notice is not complied with,
or if there is sufficient evidence of public nuisance.

I should be grateful if you would confirm the details of your tenancy agreement with Mr Holland
and Ms Farthing? What leve! of control does Punch Taverns PLC exercise over the running of
the property? | note that any review of the premises licence due to public nuisance would
involve Punch Taverns PLC as the premises licence holder. This indicates that Punch Taverns
PLC are able to control the level of disturbance emanating from the property to some extent, .
through the opening hours, permitted licensable activities and operating schedule. On this
basis it appears that Punch Taverns PLC can be held partly responsible for any noise nuisance
from the premises. '

I should he grateful if you would provide me with your written comments. Please do not hesitate
to contact me on 01992 564089 if you would like to discuss the matter.

Yours sincerely

>

Richard Gardiner
Technical Team Co-ordinator

Page 70



Date: 10 September 2007
Our Ref: WK/200702170

Your Ref:

Mr A Smith

Punch Taverns PLC
Jubilee House
Second Avenue
Burton Upon Trent
Staffordshire

DE14 2WF

Dear Mr Smith

Richard Gardiner (01992) 564089
email:rgardiner@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Rockys, 63 Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill Essex, IG9 5BU

| refer'to my letter dated 26 July 2007 regarding the above mentioned premises.

Environmental Services are continuing to receive complaints about the premises and have
received diary sheets from two residents detailing a number of incidents of alleged public

nuisance. In addition, a noise officer has also witnessed some incidents of anti-social behaviour
from customers of the property, in the near vicinity. It has been alleged that licensable activitie’s

at the premises are leading to noise nuisance from the premises and customers in the nearby

vicinity, such as:

s Nuisance from amplified music

e Vomiting and urinating in the street

e Shouting, swearing and fighting in the street .

e General rowdy/drunken behaviour

It has been alleged that the premises is being run as a night club/party venue that is
inappropriate for the area and the capacity of the premises to contain any nuisance.

| understand that the current leaseholders (and DPS) are in the process of selling the lease. |

should be grateful if you would confirm if this correct.

In the meantime, | am considering asking for a review of the licence in order to control the
alleged public nuisance with the recommendation that the licensing panel considers the

following steps:

1. Reduce the opening hours to 23:00 hours Monday to Saturday, including the sale of
alcohol and tate night refreshments.

2. Exclude the consent to have Recorded and Live Music (other than background music

that is incidental to the operation).

Page 71



3. A minimum of two door supervisors registered with Security Industry Authority (SIA) will
remain outside the premises until at least 30 minutes after the last customer has left the
premises,-and 15 minutes before closing time on any night. The door supervisors will
monitor the level of noise and disturbance in the near vicinity of the premises, and ask
customers of Rockys to disperse in an orderly manner. The door supervisors will regort
any persistent anti-social or disorderly behaviour to the police and make a written note of
the incident (including the date, time, description and registration of any vehicles
involved). The written record of any incidents will be made available to the Police and

Licensing Authority and kept for 1 year).

4. To contain any noise inside the premises as far as possible, install a lobby at the
entrance to the property, within a reasonable time period (to be specified), with a double
set of doors, allowing one set of doors to always remain closed when customer enter
and leave the property.

| should be grateful if you would provide me with your written comments on these suggestions.

Please do not hesitate to contact me on 01992 564089 if you would like to discuss the matter.

Yours sincerely
o

_._',L):j:_: - {
/C"/
Richard Gardiner
Technical Team Co-ordinator

4

C.C.

Mr J Holland and Ms P A Farthing, Rockys, 63 Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill, Essex

Mr S Fisher, Divisional Licensing Officer, Epping Police Station

Page 72



Date: 12 November 2007
Our Ref: WK/200702170

Your Ref:

Mr K Milligan

Punch Taverns PLC
Jubilee House
Second Avenue
Burton Upon Trent
Staffordshire

DE14 2WF Richard Gardiner (01992) 564089
email:rgardiner@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Dear Mr Milligan

Environmental Protection Act 1990 .
Aorura (Rockys), 63 Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill Essex, IGS 5BU
Noise nuisance from music and amplified sound

| refer to my letter dated 31 October 2007 addressed to Ms P. Farthing and Mr J Holland
regarding our meeting at the above mentioned property. | have subsequently received a
further complaint of alleged noise nuisance since the property reopened on 24 October
2007.

| have received a diary sheet detailing problems on 24, 25, 26 and 27 October that refers
to the “dull thud of music”, noise from customers dispersing from the property and a “real
blast” of music as the doors are held open. | have asked the complaint to continue
maintain a diary sheet to record any further alleged disturbance. Noise monitoring may
also be carried out. If the complainants’ comments are correct, it appears that the
proposed changes in operating style have not had the desired effect.

in September 2007, | wrote to Punch Taverns PLC, stating “| am considering asking for a
review of the license in order to control the alleged public nuisance with the
recommendation that the licensing panel considers the following steps:

1. Reduce the opening hours to 23:00 hours Monday to Saturday, including the sale
of alcohol and late night refreshments.

2. Exclude the consent to have Recorded and Live Music (other than backgrbund
music that is incidental to the operation).

3. A minimum of two door supervisors registered with Security Industry Authority
(SIA) will remain outside the premises until at least 30 minutes after the last
customer has left the premises, and 15 minutes before closing time on any night.
The door supervisors will monitor the level of noise and disturbance in the near
vicinity of the premises, and ask customers of Rockys to disperse in an orderly
manner. y

Page 73



The door supervisors will report any persistent anti-social or disorderly behaviour
to the police and make a written note of the incident (including the date, time,
description and registration of any vehicles involved). The written record of any
incidents will be made available to the Police and Licensing Authority and kept for

1 year).
4. To contain any noise inside the premises as far as possible, install a lobby at the
entrance to the property, within a reasonable time period (to be specified), with a

double set of doors, allowing one set of doors to always remain closed when
customer enter and leave the property.”

| should be grateful if you would provide me with your written comments on these
suggestions.

Yourslsincerely
Richard Gardiner
Technical Team Co-ordinator

C.C.

Mr S Fisher (Essex Police Divisional Licensing'Officer) VA /

Page 74



W Solicitars

\ Y gy i
% L]
Emall One Redcliff Street
Bristol BS1 6TP

TEL +44 (0)117917 7777
DX 7815 Bristol
WEB  www.TLTsolicitors.com

TO Mr R Gardiner FROM Paul Merrien
EMAIL rgardiner@eppingforestdc.gov.uk EMAIL pmerrien@tltsolicitors.com
YOUR REF OUR REF 30REGO03/PM2/077345/000610
cc Hannah Williams; Matthew Phipps pIRECTTEL 0117 917 7622

DRECTFAX 0117 917 7566

DATE 22 January 2008

SUBJECT Our Client: Punch Taverns Plc
Aurora 63 Queens Road Buckhurst Hill Essex 1G9 SBU

Dear Mr Gardiner
Thank you for your email dated 17 December 2007.

I can confirm that our Client has now held a meeting with Ms Farthing at the };remises to
discuss the issues raised in your letter of 12 November 2007.

I can confirm that Mr Holland has now left the premises and that Ms Farthing is working
hard to ensure that all conditions on the Premises Licence are met and no further disturbances

are occurring. )

Kevin Milligan, our Client's Business Relationship Manager for the premises, is also looking
to assist Ms Farthing in selling the lease, and already has a prospective purchaser.

I would be grateful if you could confirm to me that since your letter of 12 November 2007 the
situation at the premises has improved and that you can see that our Client is actively seeking
to remedy the issues at the premises.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Regards.

Yours sincerely
for TLT LLP

Paul Merrien
Legal Assistant

1
This message from TLT Solicitors is confidential and may also be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure; if forwarded, that
privilege may be lost. This message may be read, copied and used only by the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error
please advise by return email and delete the original message from your server. We do not accept service of legal process by email. We
may monitor any communication entering or leaving our systems for quality control or compliance purposes and use spam filters. We
believe, but do not warrant, that this message and any attachments are virus free. We recommend that you carry out your owa virus checks.
"TLT Solicitors’, TLT' and Constant & Constant are trading names of TLT LLP, a limited liability partnership registered in England &
Wales number OC 308658, A list of members (all of whom are sqlicitors or regisiered foreign lawyers) is on our website at
www. TLTsolicitors.com and at our rezistered office at One Redc] ag@ri 351 6TP: +44 (0)117 917 7777. TLT LLP has oftices
1 Brisiol, London and Piracus and 15 regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.



69

Witness Statement
CJACT 1967, s.8; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Statement of: Richard Gardiner (Page 1 of 2)

Age if under 18...Over 18......... (if over Té insert “over 18”)

This statement (consisting of 2 pages signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and
belief and [ make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if |
have willfully stated in it anything, which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Dated Q-g/‘/la,:) 200?

Signed: %f&[d\u ..........................................

I'am employed by Epping Forest District Council (EFDC) as the Environment and
Neighbourhoods Manager within the Council's Environment & Street Scene Directorate, as of
14 April 2008. Immediately prior to 14 April 2008, | was employed by EFDC as an
Environmental Health Technical Officer with the title of Technical Team Coordinator within
the Pollution Control Section of the Council's Environment & Street Scene Directorate.  Part
of my duties in both roles include participating in the Councils’ emergency callout service for
noise complaints, as the duty noise officer.

[ have an Honours degree in Science and the Environment, a post graduate diploma in
Environmental Protection Control and Monitoring and the Institute of Acoustics Diploma in
Acoustics and Noise Control. | have been working at Epping Forest District Council since
May 1993, involved in the investigation of complaints of noise nuisance. | have considerable

experience in noise control issues.

On the 12 April 2008 at 23:10 (hours) as the duty noise officer, | received a complaint from a
resident of Kings Avenue, Buckhurst Hill, alleging that noise from the Players Lounge, 63
Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill, Essex, was causing a noise nuisance due to amplified music
and noise from customers in the rear garden of the property.

From previous involvement with this property (formerly known as Rockys and Aurora), and as
the current case officer for this property, | was aware that a noise abatement notice had been
served on the Designated Premises Supervisor, (DPS), Pauline Ann Farthing, and that the
Council had recently received a number of complaints about noise from the property. [ now
produce a copy of the abatement notice marked EFDC/RG1 dated 25 July 2007.

The notice requires Pauhne Ann Farthing to maintain the volume of music and amplified
sound from the property (formerly known as Rockys), at a level that will not cause a statutory
nuisance to the occupiers of noise sensitive premises. Although the operating name of the
property has now changed and there is evidence that other people are also involved in the
control of the property, the noise abatement notice served on Pauline Ann Farthing is still in

force.

Pauline Ann Farthing is the current DPS for the property as shown on the premises licence
(ref. LN210001719). | now produce a copy of the premises licence ref. LN210001719
marked EFDC/RG2. The licence shows that Pauline Ann Farthing is the DPS.

In response to the complaint on 12 April 2008, | arranged to visit the area as soon as
possible to assess the situation. | arrived in the area at approximately 00:11 on 13 April
2008. | drove past the rear of the Players Lounge with a view of the garden to the rear of the
property. I noted that there was an estimated minimum of 10 patrons in the garden area. |
parked in Queens Road and walked to the complainant’s property arriving at 00:20.

Page 76
2.7 f , | Heargi |

; G Ll W s ; :
SIGNatue. . ~’,-41~»ff"'.“.":—" anad Sinmatire witnsaand by



Witness Statement
CJACT 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3)(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

Continuation of Statement of: Richard Gardiner (Page 2. of2.)

{
In the living room of the property, with one window ajar, noise from customers and the bass
rhythm of music from the property was clearly audible. At 00:26 | noted that there were at
least seven people in the pub garden. | noted that the bass beat from the property was
clearly audible and intrusive.

At 00:30, | asked for the television in the living room to be turned on at a normal volume. The
television was turned on and | asked for it to be adjusted to a level that | judged to be
acceptable for normal listening in the living room. At this volume the bass beat of music from
the Players Lounge was still audible. The customer noise now appeared less audible, but
the thumping bass beat was still audible and intrusive. At 00:33 the television was turned off.

At 00:37, | left the complainant’s property and approached the rear of the Player Lounge. |
confirmed that Players Lounge was the source of the music noise. A rear door of the

property appeared to be open, allowing noise to escape.

At 00:40, | went back into the complainant's property. In the living room of the property the
bass rhythm of the music was still audible and general customer noise. At 00:45 | noted that
there were at least five patrons in the pub garden. The bass rhythm was continuing. | noted
that the noise was very clearly audible and intrusive. At 00:55 the music appeared to reduce
in volume and there was nobody visible in the garden. At 00:58 hours two patrons could be
seen in the garden. At this time the music was slightly audible, but general customer noise
was clearly audible (indicating that customer noise from inside the property was escaping
from the property and becoming audible at neighbouring premises).
At 01:08, | left the complainant’s property, any music was now hardly audible, although the
general babble of customer noise was still audible. At 01:10 hours | went to the rear of the
garden. The garden was empty of patrons, but | could see that a door at the rear of the
property was open, allowing noise to escape. | left the area at 01:20 hours.

in my opinion music emanating from the property caused a statutory nuisance, significantly
reducing the enjoyment of the complainant’s property. It is likely that a number of
neighbouring noise sensitive premises experienced a similar noise level, although they may
have been unoccupied.

Siansture



Date: 28 May 2008
Our Ref: WK/200804623

Ycur Ref:

Punch Taverns PLC
Jubilee House
Second Avenue
Burton Upon Trent
Staffordshire

DE14 2WF

Richard Gardiner (01992) 564089
email:rgardiner@eppingforestdc.gov.uk

Dear Sir or Madam:

Licensing Act 2003 Licence ref: LN210001719
The Players Lounge, 63 Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill Essex, 1G9 5BU

Please see attached copy of letters to Mrs Pauline Ann-Farthing DPS for the above mentioned
property and Mr D Allen, who currently appears to be involved in the management of the
property, dated 17 April 2008.

| am concerned that there has been a recurrence of previous problems that | raised in a letter to
you dated 12 November 2007 (please see attached copy).

| am currently collating evidence from residents to assess if the Council's Environment & Street
Scene Directorate should ask for review of the licence in relation to the Licensing objective the
Prevention of Public nuisance, with a view to asking the licensing panel to consider the steps
detailed in my letter dated 12 November 2007.

| should be grateful if you would take steps to ensure that the existing licence conditions are
complied with and ensure that activities at the property do not'cause a nuisance to local
residents.

| should be happy to receive any written comments that you may wish to make.

Yours faithfully

Richard Gardiner
Environment and Neighbourhoods Manager

Page 78



Richard Gardiner - Outlet: Players lounge: Our Ref 513011 Page "
ol arc v ¢ A o . e o |

From: "Joanna Lake" <Joanna.Lake@punchtaverns.com>
To: <rgardiner@eppingforestdc.gov.uk>

Date: 30/05/2008 13:27:33

Subject: Outlet: Players lounge: Our Ref 513011

Dear Mr Gardiner

Thank you very much for your recent correspondence in respect of the
above premises, | acknowledge safe receipt.

Thank you for drawing the matter to our attention.

This matter will now be raised with our customer at the premises by the
Business Relationship Manager (BRM) responsible for the premises, namely
Mr Kevin Milligan.

Although it is our customers, under our agreement, who have control of
the day to day matters on site, we have a stringent procedure to ensure
and enforce our responsibilities as Premises Licence Holder. This
involves direct contact with the business through our operations team
and it involves regular attendance at the premises and the completion of
a significant licensing due diligence exercise no less than twice a

year.

We aim to ensure that all conditions are both fully understood by our
customer, when operating the outlet and also met and realised by them.

¢ Our BRM will revert to you shortly, but if you have any further queries ¢
or concerns then please do not hesitate to contact him on 07970 998205
or at kevin.milligan <mailto:kevin.milligan@punchtaverns.com>
@punchtaverns.com.

If | can be of any further assistance then, obviously, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

y Joanna Lake
Compliance
Punch Taverns PLC
01283 523521

P Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need-to.

The company sending this e-mail is a member of the Punch Taverns group of companies, the ultimate
parent of which is Punch Taverns plc (company number 3752645). Punch Taverns plc, along with the
group's principal subsidiaries listed below, is registered in England and Wales and has its registered
office at Jubilee House, Second Avenue;Burton-upon-Trent, Staffordshire DE14 2WF

Punch Taverns (PTL) Limited (3512363), Punch Taverns (PML) Limited (3321199), Punch Taverns
(Barton) Limited (5432394), Punch Taverns (Branston) Limited (5596581), Punch Taverns (PGRP)
Limited (3988664), Punch Taverns (Pubs) Limited (5699544), Spirit Managed Pubs Limited
(5269240), Spirit Managed (Trent) Limited (5746068)

Spirit Group Limited (5266811) is registered in England and Wales and has its registered office at 107
Station Street, Burton-upon-Trent, Staffordshire DE14 1BZ.

The statements and opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and therefore do not
necessarily reflect those of any member of the Punch Taverns group of companies. The Punch
Taverns group of gompanies does not take any responsibility or liability whatsoever for the views of the

Page 79



R

Witness Statement
(CJACT 1967, S9; MC ACT 1980, SS5A(3)(a) and 58, Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1)

Statement of: Mr Neil Kirsopp

Age of Witness: Over 18

This statement (consisting of 2 pages signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and
| make it knowing that, if itis tendered)nfé,_vidence, | shall be fiable to prosecution if have wilfully stated
in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

o
Dated: 7 July 2008 / i

e //
Signed: ,/é/? ................................

| am employed by Epping Forest District Council as an Environmental and Neighbourhoods Officer. !
have an Honours degree in Geographical and Environmental Science. | also hold the Institute of
Acoustics’ Diploma in Acoustics and Noise Control, and | am an Associate Member of the Institute of
Acoustics. | have been working at Epping Forest District Council for over 5 years. My duties include
carrying out monitoring in response to complaints made to the Council in order to assess if a statutory

nuisance exists.

On 25 July 2007 a noise abatement notice under section 80 of the Environmental Protection Act 1990

was served on Pauline Ann Farthing, of Rockys, 63 Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill, Essex.
§

Since the service of the Notice the premises was re-branded as Aurora and is now known as The
Players Lounge, 63 Queens Road, Buckhurst Hill, Essex.

The notice remains in force and requires Ms Farthing, who is the designated premises supervisor
(DPS) of the property, to maintain the volume of music and amplified sound ata level that will not cause
a statutory nuisance to the occupiers of nearby noise sensitive premises.

| produce a copy of the notice marked EFDC/NK1. | also produce a copy of the premises licence (ref
LN210001719) marked EFDC/NK2 which shows that Pauline Ann Farthing is the DPS.

On 26 June 2008 at about 22.25 hours, | received a complaint from the occupier of a property
neighbouring The Players Lounge, alleging that loud music was emanating from the property causing a

noise nuisance.

| arranged to visit the complainant to assess if the noise abatement notice was being complied with.

| arrived at the complainant’s property at about 22.33 hours. | entered the complainants property and
went straight to the bedroom located on the first floor and at the front of the property. Music was
immediately audible within the complainant’s bedroom. “You can't hurry love” by Phil Collins was being
played in The Players Lounge at a level that would delay sleep in the complainant's bedroom.

At about 22.39 hours a new song started and a male voice was audible over a microphone. “Can't Help
Myself (Sugar Pie Honey Bunch)” by the Four Tops was clearly audible and intrusive in the bedroom

and likely to stop the complainant from enjoying their property and would easily prevent sleep. All the |

elements of the music were clear including the bass beat, the melody and the lyrics.

At about 22.43 hours a new song started — “Baby Love” by The Supremes. Again all the elements of
the music were clearly audible and ini[ug'we within the bedroom. | noted that the window of the

bedroom was slightly open for ventilation; it was a warm night.
s

e

Page 80 o]

S

Signature.. ..t S Signature WAtreEeed B i Fr v s xe e

)
|

|



‘ Witness Statement
(CJ ACT 1967; S9; MC ACT 1980, SS5A(3)(a) and 5B, MC Rules 1981, r70)

Continuation of Statement of: Mr Neil Kirsopp

L

At about 22.46 hours a new song started — I Want You Back” by The Jackson Five. Again all the
elements of the music were clearly audible and intrusive within the bedroom and at a level that would

delay sleep.
At about 22.49 hours a new song started and seemed at a slightly lower level than previously.

At about 22.52 hours a new song started — “Please don't stop the music’ by Rhianna. Again the music
was clearly audible and intrusive within the bedroom. The thumping bass was particularly disturbing

and likely to prevent sleep.

At about 22.57 a male voice was again audible over a microphone but what was said was not clear.

At about 22.58 hours the bass beat paused for approximately 30 seconds and then a new song started.
The bass beat continued to be audible and intrusive, however the melody was less audible. The music
continued to be intrusive and was likely to prevent sleep.

At about 23.02 hours a new song appeared to start. The bass beat continued to be clearly audible and
intrusive and the bass line was also audible within the bedroom.

At about 23.05 hours [ left the complainant’s property being satisfied thatin my opinion the music that !
had detected in the complainant's property constituted statutory nuisance as it was of an intrusive
nature, and prevented the complainant from enjoying their property and would have disturbed or
prevented sleep. ‘

At about 23.08 | confirmed that the source of the loud music was The Players Lounge, 63 Queens
Road, Buckhurst Hill, Essex.

[ stood in various locations around the premises (see locations marked X’ on the attached map) and
found the music emanating from The Players Lounge to be at a similar level to that had witnessed in
the complainants property. Itis therefore likely that other residents in close proximity to these locations
would have experienced similar levels of loud music at their properties.

| believe the loud music was therefore a breach of the noise abatement notice served on Pauline Ann
Farthing on 25 July 2007.



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 82



	Agenda
	4 Procedure for the Conduct of Business
	6 Local  Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 - Application for a Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence - Mr A Uddin
	Hackney Carriage - Mr Uddin App I

	7 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 - Application for a Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence - Mr M Dagdelen
	Hackney Carriage - Mr Dagdelen App I

	8 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 - Application for a Hackney Carriage Driver's Licence - Mr H Malik
	Background Papers

	10 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Application for a Street Trading Consent - Mr R Holland
	Street Trading - Mr Holland App I
	further objections

	11 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence Review - The Players Lounge, Buckhurst Hill
	Map
	background Papers


